From: Laura Hayes <lhayes@colletoncounty.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 9:25 AM
To: Polly Ann Riley; Lori Weiss; Sherry Robinson; Amy Shaw; Cindy Nettles; Linda Herndon;

Patricia Bryant; Gary Hale; Tytiana Williams; Willard Polk; Gerald Beach, Jr; Paul Bennett;

Tony Ferrell; Taylor Flynn; Cashay Catterton; Michael Atwood; Timothy Black; Tracy
Horvath

Subject: Becky's Birthday

Becky's birthday is this Friday, March 10th. Since she is on vacation this week we will celebrate on Monday
with ice cream and lots of toppings. I think we could all meet in the breakroom about 2:30 on Monday and sing
happy birthday and eat ice cream! I have started passing around a card for you to sign. Please return the card to

me if you are the last one signing or you don't know who to pass it to next. Let me know if you have any
questions. Thanks!

Laura C. Hayes
Deputy Clerk of Court
for Colleton County

P O Box 620
Walterboro, SC 29488
843-549-2870 x 6965



From: Sherry Robinson <srobinson@colletoncounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 10:18 AM
To: Laura Hayes

Subject: Re: Becky's Birthday

Ok, thanks!

On Wed, Mar 8, 2023 at 9:25 AM Laura Hayes <lhayesi@colletoncounty.org> wrote:
Becky's birthday is this Friday, March 10th. Since she is on vacation this week we will celebrate on Monday
with ice cream and lots of toppings. I think we could all meet in the breakroom about 2:30 on Monday and
sing happy birthday and eat ice cream! [ have started passing around a card for you to sign. Please return the

card to me if you are the last one signing or you don't know who to pass it to next. Let me know if you have
any questions. Thanks!

Laura C. Hayes
Deputy Clerk of Court
for Colleton County

P O Box 620
Walterboro, SC 29488
843-549-2870 x 6965

With Kind Regards,

Sherry A. Robinson(Deputy Clerk)
101 Hampton Street

PO Box 620

Walterboro, SC 29488
843-549-5791 ext. 1106

srobinson(a\colletoncounty.org



From: Linda Herndon <lherndon@colletoncounty.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 10:27 AM
To: Laura Hayes
Subject: Re: Becky's Birthday

Sounds good. Thank you !

C

Linda Herndon

Family Court Coordinator
Colleton County Family Court
843-549-2870 Ext. 6972
Iherndon(@colletoncounty.org

On Wed, Mar 8, 2023 at 9:25 AM Laura Hayes <lhayes/dgicolletoncounty.org> wrote:
Becky's birthday is this Friday, March 10th. Since she is on vacation this week we will celebrate on Monday
with ice cream and lots of toppings. 1 think we could all meet in the breakroom about 2:30 on Monday and
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



From: Polly Ann Riley <priley@colletoncounty.org=

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 11:34 AM
To: Laura Hayes

Subject: Re: Becky's Birthday

Thanks

On Wed, Mar 8, 2023 at 9:25 AM Laura Hayes <lhayes{@/colletoncounty.org> wrote:
Becky's birthday is this Friday, March 10th. Since she is on vacation this week we will celebrate on Monday
with ice cream and lots of toppings. I think we could all meet in the breakroom about 2:30 on Monday and
sing happy birthday and eat ice cream! I have started passing around a card for you to sign. Please return the

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

Sincerely,

Polly Ann Riley

Executive Court Assistant
Common Pleas Department
843-549-5791 Phone
843-549-6857 Fax

prileya colletoncounty.org




From: Cindy Nettles <cnetties@colletoncounty.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 9:36 AM

To: Rebecca Hill

Subject: Fwd: Xerox Scan from Colleton County.
Attachments: Xerox Scan_03092023093415 . pdf

Good morning,

Hope you are having a great vacation. Here are the items that | need invoices for. Sorry I did not get them to
you yesterday. | was finishing the monthly reports and we had a good amount of passport applications come in.

Sincerely,

Cindy Nettles

General Sessions Clerk
Colleton County Courthouse
101 Hampton Street

P.O. Box 620

Walterboro, S.C. 29488
Phone: 843-549-5791

Direct Line: 843-898-6970
Fax: 843-549-2875

Email: cnettles(@colletoncounty.org

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <xeroxscanimcolletoncounty.org=>
Date: Thu, Mar 9, 2023 at 9:33 AM
Subject: Xerox Scan from Colleton County.
To: <cnettlesi@colletoncounty.org>

Please open the scanned attachment

Number of Images: 1
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: VersaLink B405
Device Location: CC_Gen Sessions
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From: Rebecca Hill <rhill@colletoncounty.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 10:50 AM
To: Cindy Nettles
Subject: Re: Xerox Scan from Colleton County.

Thank you, Cindy!!

On Thu, Mar 9, 2023, 9:36 AM Cindy Nettles <cnettles(@'colletoncounty.org> wrote:
Good morning,
Hope you are having a great vacation. Here are the items that I need invoices for. Sorry I did not get them to
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

Email: cnettlesicolletoncounty.org

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <xeroxscan(u/colletoncounty.org>
Date: Thu, Mar 9, 2023 at 9:33 AM
Subject: Xerox Scan from Colleton County.
To: <cnettles@icolletoncounty.org=

Please open the scanned attachment

Number of Images: 1
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: Versalink B405
Device Location: CC Gen Sessions



From: Cindy Nettles <cnettles@colletoncounty.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 11:07 AM
To: Rebecca Hill
Subject: Re: Xerox Scan from Colleton County.

You are welcome

Sincerely,

Cindy Nettles

General Sessions Clerk
Colleton County Courthouse
101 Hampton Street

P.O. Box 620

Walterboro, S.C. 29488
Phone: 843-549-5791

Direct Line: 843-898-6970
Fax: 843-549-2875

Email: cnettles@colletoncounty.org

On Thu, Mar 9, 2023 at 10:50 AM Rebecca Hill <rhill@colletoncounty.org= wrote:
Thank you, Cindy!!

On Thu, Mar 9, 2023, 9:36 AM Cindy Nettles <cnettles(icolletoncounty.org> wrote:
Good morning,
Hope you are having a great vacation. Here are the items that I need invoices for. Sorry I did not get them to

you yesterday. I was finishing the monthly reports and we had a good amount of passport applications come
in.

Sincerely,

Cindy Nettles

General Sessions Clerk
Colleton County Courthouse
101 Hampton Street

P.O. Box 620

Walterboro, §.C. 29488
Phone: 843-549-5791

Direct Line: 843-898-6970
Fax: 843-549-2875

Email: ¢nettlesia@colletoncounty.org

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <xeroxscan(@colletoncounty.org>
Date: Thu, Mar 9, 2023 at 9:33 AM
Subject: Xerox Scan from Colleton County.
To: <cnettles(a@.colletoncounty.org>




Please open the scanned attachment

Number of Images: 1
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: VersaLink B405
Device Location: CC Gen Sessions



From; Polly Ann Riley <priley@colletoncounty.org>
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 5:04 PM
To: Rebecca Hill

Please approve time need it done as soon as you can, county is closed Wednesday, so need to do time on
tuesday. Have a great weekend and safe travel

Sincerely,

Polly Ann Riley

Executive Court Assistant
Common Pleas Department
843-549-5791 Phone
843-549-6857 Fax
priley(é.colletoncounty.org




From: rhill@colletoncounty.org

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 11:03 AM

To: mike@thecinemart.com; Madison Gordon-Lavaee
Cc: Jason Amendolara; Alexa Burger

Subject: Re: Back in town

Yay! Yes, the only appt | have is an 11 teeth cleaning.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Mon, Jun 5, 2023 at 10:58 AM, Mike Gasparro
<mike@thecinemart.com> wrote:

Ill ring you today> going to come by with jay potentially tomorrow am wouuld that work

On Sun, Jun 4, 2023 at 12:12 PM Rebecca Hill <rhilli@colletoncounty.org> wrote:
Hey Mike,

We don't have any court going on this week. I can do right after 5 Tuesday or Wednesday. Or we can do
during the day one day.

On Sun, Jun 4, 2023, 12:08 PM Mike Gasparro <mike(athecinemart.com> wrote:
Hey Becky!

Can we come back to court house to film buster painting on wall. Just need to do an OTF with you won't take

long. Is there a day this week that there is not court happening. We can also come first thing early or after
court ends

Michael Gasparro

c?
€ mikelathecinemart.com

w thecinemart.com

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The information contained in this message may conlain legally pnvileged and configential infermation intended enly for the use of the individual or entity named
above If the reader of thus message 1S not the intended recipient, you are heréby notified 1hat any dissemination, distribution or duplication of s transrmission is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, pleasa notify us by lelephons or email immedialely and return the onginal message to us of destroy all printed and electronic copies Nothing in this
transmission is intended to be an elecironic signalure nor ta constitute an agreement of any kind under applicable law unless otherwise expressly indicated Inientional interception ot dissermination
of electronic mark not belonging 10 you may vidlate federal or state law



1 — Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Message. ..

Michael Gasparro

CF
¢ mikela thecinemart.com

w thecinemart.com

[x]

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The information contained in this message may contain legally privileged and confidential nformation intended only for the use of tha indwidual ar entity named
above. If the reader of this message 1s not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disseminaton distribution or dupiication of ths transmigsion is strictly prohitnled If you have received
this communication in efror, please notify us by telephone ar email immedaately and return the onginal message 10 us of destrey all pnnted and elecironic copies Nothing in this transmussion is
intended 1o be an elecironic signaiure nor 1o constitute an agreemend of any kind under applicabie law unless otherwise expressly indicated Intentional interception or dissemination of electronic mai
not balonging to you may violale federal or state law

- Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Message ...




From: Gary Hale <ghale@colletoncounty.org>

Sent: Woednesday, July 5, 2023 1:02 PM

To: Rebecca Hill

Ce: Mike Gasparro; Sam Koppelman; Alexa Burger
Subject: Re: CD- Raw footage

Yes maam

On Wed, Jul 5, 2023 at 1:00 PM Rebecca Hill <rhill{@colletoncounty.org> wrote:
Gary,

You can go ahead and hand over the cds to Sam when he comes to courthouse. He will bring them back
tomorrow.

On Wed, Jul 5, 2023, 10:45 AM Mike Gasparro <mike{@thecinemart.com=> wrote:
Hey Becky

Can you please give gary the greenlight to let Sam come pick it up today. He needs to use his equipment to
take material off dvd> this will take over night and will return tomorrow

THanks becky

On Wed, Jul 5, 2023 at 8:25 AM Rebecca Hill <rhilli@colletoncounty.org> wrote:
Sam, good moming period I am on vacation this week period but I have a young man in my office who is

able to be the contact person period his name is Gary Hale. and he has the CD's. I'm going to loop him in on
the email as well and let yall talk.

On Wed, Jul 5, 2023, 8:16 AM Alexa Burger <alexa@thecinemart.com=> wrote:

Yes it is, Sam! Becky this is our [T wizard that is going to help us out with this. Are you avail for a phone
call today with him? I can loop us all in a group chat as well.

On Mon, Jul 3, 2023 at 11:55 AM Sam Koppelman <admin(@thecinemart.com> wrote:
Alexa, is this the c¢d you mentioned to me?

Thanks,
Sam Koppelman

On Jul 3, 2023 at 11:49 AM -0400, Mike Gasparro <mike(@thecinemart.com=>, wrote:

Hey Guys

Need to access a CD to get Raw interview from Aug 11 with alex and owens. Also the 4th sled interview
in wich alex talks about Road Side shooting.

Can we arrange to help becky with this



Michael Gasparro

e mike{@thecinemart.com
w thecinemart.com

B

Alexa Burger

¢. alexal@thecinemart.com

- I
w. thecinemart.com

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: The information contained in ihis message may contain legally prwvileged and confidantiat information intendad only for #a use of the individual or entity named
above 1 the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any disserminatan. distnbution of duplication of this transmission 1§ strictiy prohibited  if you have
received this communication 1n error, please notify us by telephone o email immediately and return the enginal message to us or desiroy all pnnted and elecironic copies. Nolhing in this
transmission is intgnded to be an elecironic signature nor to constilute an agreemen of any kind under applicable law unless otherwisa expressly indicated [ntentional interception or dissermnation
of eleciromic mail not belonging to you may violate federal or stale law

T Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Message. .

Michael Gasparro

c

e mike@thecinemart.com
w thecinemart.com

a3




Gary Hale
Colleton County Family Court
843-549-2870 Ext. 6986

chaledicolletoncounty.org

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The information contained in ihis message may contain legally privileged and confidential nformabion itended only for the use of the indrwidual or entity named
sbove if the reader of ihis massage 1s not tha intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distnbution or duplication of this transmission is strictly prohibited 1f you have received
this eammunication in error, please nolify us by telephona or email immediately and return the onginal message 10 us or destroy all printed and electrome copies Nothing in 1his transmission s
inlended to be an electronic signatwre nor to constitule an agreement of any kind under applicable law unless otherwise expressly indicated Inentional interception or disseminaton of electroric mail
not belanging to you may violale federal or siate law

F = Please Consider The Environment Before Printing this Message ..




From: Sherry Robinson <srobinson®@colletoncounty.org>

Sent: Thursday, tuly 6, 2023 4:42 PM
To: Rebecca Hill

Subject: Lg. Window Envelopes

Hi Becky,

I hope you're having a blast on your vacation. I'm writing to check with you about ordering the large window
envelopes from Stephanie. [ am using the LAST box to send out summons for the term of July 17, 2023. Please
respond so I can email Stephanie before [ leave today.

Thank you in advance.



From: rhill@colletoncounty.org

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 6:01 PM
To: srobinson@colletoncounty.org
Subject: Re: Lg. Window Envelopes

Hey Sherry! I'm sorry I am just checking my phone. I hope you went ahead and ordered it. If not, go ahead and
order tomorrow.

We are having a good time. The grandboys are having a blast.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Thu, Jul 6, 2023 at 4:41 PM, Sherry Robinson

<srobinson(@colletoncounty.org> wrote:

Hi Becky,

I hope you're having a blast on your vacation. I'm writing to check with you about ordering the large window

envelopes from Stephanie. I am using the LAST box to send out summons for the term of July 17, 2023. Please
respond so I can email Stephanie before I leave today.

Thank you in advance.





